FILED 9/25/2017
DOCUMENT NO. 07893-2017
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Angela Charles

From: Angela Charles

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 3:56 PM

To: Wesley Taylor

Subject: RE: Request to Move Doc. No. 07897-2017
Wes,

Per your request below, we willmove DN 07897-2017 from Docket 20160248-WS to
20170176-GU.

Sincerely,

Angela M. Charles

Commission Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850
850-413-6826

From: Wesley Taylor

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 3:51 PM
To: Angela Charles

Subject: Request to Move Doc. No. 07897-2017

Hi Angela,
Would you please move Document No. 07897-2017 to Docket 20170176-GU from Docket 20160248-WS.
Thank you!

Wes

Wesley Taylor

Attorney — Economic Regulation Section
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
Phone: (850) 413-6175

Fax: (850) 413-6176

Email: wtaylor@psc.state.fl

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-
mail message may be subject to public disclosure.





